

19th August 2003

BABT
Claremont House
34 Molesey Road
Walton on Thames
Surrey
KT12 4RQ

Dear Sirs

Re: FCC Submission PW9P4466-T2 - Confidentiality

This letter is to comply with 47 CFR 0.457(d)(2) pertaining to confidential material. We request that the following documents regarding this submission for FCC ID PW9P4466-T2 be kept confidential:

Exhibit 5 - Schematics

The material above contains technical data pertaining only to the camera function of the equipment and not to the radio part, which is covered by the FCC ID of the radio module. This information would customarily be guarded from competitors as it discloses aspects of the design that are commercially sensitive.

Yours faithfully,



Neil R. Barker C.Eng. MIEE MIEEE MSEE
Manager
Compliance Engineering